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The Andrew Snable House, located near the Flat Brook, about a 
mile north of Walpack Center, New Jersey, is a 1% story stone 
cabin, probably dating from ca. 1801. The house is thirty-six 
feet long by twenty feet deep, with a frame sloped roof addition 
to the rear, which runs the length of the building and is 
approximately thirteen feet deep. The house is covered with a 
slate roof, and has two original brick chimneys, slightly 
indented from the gable ends of the main section. A newer 
brick chimney projects through the middle of the roof of the 
rear addition. The front wall of the main section has been 
roughly stuccoed. There are two front entrance doors; a .six 
panel door with edge moldings in the original doorway, and a 
modern door in the second entry. A narrow porch roof, supported 
by three slender posts, extends across about two thirds of the 
front facade, over the two doorways. The interior has some 
original details, including beaded wainscot in one room, an 
original fireplace, a corner winder stair, and cupboards with 
board and batten doors and original hardware.

The stonework and general structural elements of the house are 
in unusually good condition. The rear addition is decrepit 
and detracts from the integrity of the structure. It could 
easily be removed without any adverse effect. A small spring- 
house set on the creek which runs behind the house, which had 
been in fragile condition, was recently damaged by a spring 
freshet.
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The Andrew Snable House is one of at most a handful of the small 
early stone cottages remaining in the area, in good condition. 
These structures, which preceeded the larger frame farmhouses 
built from the mid-19th century on, were once fairly common in 
this vicinity. The Snable House is probably the best preserved 
of the group which have survived. As it retains an unusual 
degree of original detailing, it readily lends itself to 
architectural and historical interpretation, thereby promising 
to contribute to a continued understanding of the development of 
society and culture in the Upper Delaware Valley.

The land upon which the house was built was a part of the large 
tract owned by Colonel John Rosenkrans, a prominent local militia 
leader during the American Revolution. Rosenkrans divided his 
holdings during the late 18th century, giving a total of 671 
acres to his sons, Levi and Bery. In 1800, they in turn divided 
their common holding. During the following year Levi sold 175 
acres along the Flat Brook to Andrew Snable. It is supposed 
that Snable began the construction of this house at about this 
time.

A date stone in the gable of the house reads 1844, however it is 
doubtful that this structure was built as late as that year. 
The features of the house, especially the ca. 1820' S-—1830 1 s 
mantlepieces, suggest otherwise. It was not an uncommon 
practice to repair houses with materials taken from demolishd 
structures, and a date stone would probably have been used as 
readily as any other stone if it filled an opening. It is 
conceivable that a later owner chose this method to patch the 
house. It is also possible that such an owner scratched the 
date onto the stone himself, on the erroneous impression that 
the house had been built in 1844.

Later in the 19th century the farm passed through the hands of a 
series of new owners, including Timothy Shaw, Isaac S. Rundle 
(by whose name the house is also known locally) and, during the
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20th, George F. Hewitt and the Flatbrook Experimental Farms, 
Inc. While it was continuously maintained, and received 
considerable Victorian decoration on the exterior, it retains 
a substantial amount of the flavor of a small, unpretentious 
stone farm dwelling. It is as an example of that building 
type that it merits recognition as an historically important 
structure.
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The Andrew Snable House is located on United States Army Corps 
of Engineers TIL Tract #8220-1, which includes a total of 161.64 
acres. The boundary of the nominated portion of this property 
begins at a point on a small unnamed stream which crosses under 
Sandyston-Haney's Mill Road approximately 4700' north of the 
small settlement of Walpack Center, New Jersey (centerline of 
Walpack Center Road and Sandyston-Haney's Mill Road) as 
shown on the accompanying Army Corps of Engineers tract map. 
The boundary begins at Point A, on the south bank of the above- 
mentioned stream, 250' east of Sandyston-Haney's Mill Road. 
From this point, the boundary turns to the east and extends for 
250' to Point C. From this point, the boundary turns to the 
north and extends for 200' to Point D, on the south bank of 
the afore-mentioned stream, east of Point A. From this point, 
the boundary turns to the west and extends for approximately 
275' along the bank, back to Point A.


